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Board	Agenda	Item	#	 II	C-	Action	Item		
Date:	 7-25-19	
To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	
From:	 Alfredo	Rubalcava,	CEO	&	Superintendent	
Staff	Lead:	 Brad	Plonka,	Principal	of	MSA	5	
RE:	 Approval	of	Change	of	Staffing	for	MSA	5		
	
Proposed	Board	Motion	
	
I	move	that	the	board	approve	an	increase	in	staffing	as	follows:	
● Approval	of	changing	the	approved	position	of	an	instructional	aide	to	computer	

teacher.	
	
Background	
	
● Computer	Teacher:	MSA-5	has	an	already	approved	position	of,	part-time	

instructional	aide.		Based	upon	the	need	of	a	part-time	computer	teacher	to	have	
MSA-5	students	meet	their	high	school	graduation	requirements	and	middle	school	
elective,	MSA-5	would	like	to	switch	the	position	from	instructional	aide	to	
computer	teacher.			
	

Budget	Implications		
	
● MSA	5	has	already	budgeted	$16,380	for	this	position	and	add	$7,725	from	the	

Home	Office	Management	Reduction	to	afford	a	qualified	part-time	candidate.			
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


